C . CONSERVATION COMMISSI(
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO ¥

August 30, 19690

Ledge Petroleum Company, Inc,

524 Fidelity Union Life Bldg. /e
allas 1, Texas S
i:]ttention: Mr, C. O. Thomas

Re: William Sedberry Well No, 1 \
Unit B, Section 25, Township

17 North, Range 16 East, $apmm.
Migue] County, New Mexico. ;

s

(S . 7

subject well be classified as a shut-in gas well. Gas tests accom-

penying the request indicate the well is incapable of producing gas
commercially paying quantities therefore, the requested classi-

ication cannot be granted.

- -
entlemen: . Ry
Reference is made to your letter of August 23, 1960 requesting the

lthough the ownership of the well in question has been transferred

to Ledge Petroleum Company it is noted that persons involved remains
the same. Temporary abandonment status of Sedberry Well No. 1 was
extended to September 1, 1960 contingent upon your drilling a second
well in the area, drilling to have been started on or before June 1,
1960. On April 24, 1959, October 15, 1959 and again on April 8, 1960
you requested temporary abandonment status for Sedberry ¥#1 for the same
reason, "until the drilling of the second well can be completed,"”
Since the drilling of the second well has not transpired the Commission
would appreciate knowing just what Your intentions are for the future
disposition of the subject well before taking further action on the

matter.

Very truly yours,

E. KAPTEINA
JEK/ig 6istrict Engineer
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